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Nivitha (LKK Auto)

From: Ng, Sharon <Sharon.Ng@sg.gaig.com>

Sent: Monday, 26 November 2018 10:13 AM

To: SUR

Cc: assignments

Subject: FW: Fw: FBG6120L accident on 21/11/18 - O/D request for survey || GAIC ref:
CLMOMVMO000000404

Attachments: FBG6120L_21112018.PDF; IMG_20181122_0002.pdf

Dear Shirley

Please arrange for OD survey.
OD excess is $750.00, to revert.

Regards
Sharon Ng
Great American

From: Puan, Mui Hong On Behalf Of General Claims

Sent: Monday, November 26, 2018 8:36 AM

To: Ng, Sharon <Sharon.Ng@sg.gaig.com>

Cc: Ngian, Kelvyna <Kelvyna.Ngian@sg.gaig.com>

Subject: FW: [External] Fw: FBG6120L accident on 21/11/18 - O/D request for survey

Hi Sharon,

FYNA please,

From: leongseng <leongsen@singnet.com.sg>

Sent: Saturday, 24 November 2018 12:25 PM

To: General Claims <GeneralClaims@sg.gaig.com>; Ngian, Kelvyna <Kelvyna.Ngian@sg.gaig.com>
Subject: [External] Fw: FBG6120L accident on 21/11/18 - 0/D request for survey

Dear Sir/Mdm
Pls arrange your appointed surveyor to conduct damage survey.
Thanks

csteo

From: leongseng

Sent: Thursday, November 22, 2018 4:08 PM

To: GAI claims dept

Subject: FBG6120L accident on 21/11/18 - 0/D request for survey

Dear Sir/Mdm

Pls be informed that FBG6120L owner appointed us to do an O/D claim for them.
1



Pls find enclosed GIA report, authorised/request for survey letter and our repair estimate.
Kindly arrange for your appointed su rveyor to conduct damage survey at our workshop.

Thanks

csteo

The content of this e-mail message and any attachments are confidential and may be legally privileged, intended solely for the addressee. If you are not the intended
recipient, be advised that any use, dissemination, distribution, or copying of this e-mail is strictly prohibited. If you receive this message in error, please notify the sender
immediately by reply email and destroy the message and its attachments.



Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

— =
From: Denise Tay (LKKAuto)
Sent: Tuesday, 27 November 2018 2:43 PM
To: Admin-D (LKKAuto); 'Ng, Sharon’; assignments
Cc: SUR
Subject: RE: Fw: FBG6120L accident on 21/11/18 - O/D request for survey || GAIC ref:
CLMOMVMO000000404
Attachments: PRELI ADVISED FBG 6120L.pdf; fog 61201.pdf
Dear Sir/Madam,

Enclosed preliminary revised of vehicle FBG 6120L
We have not authorise repair
Repair on lump sum

Best Regards,

Denise Tay | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: denisetay@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Sent: Monday, 26 November 2018 11:03 AM

To: 'Ng, Sharon' <Sharon.Ng@sg.gaig.com>; assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>

Cc: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: Fw: FBG6120L accident on 21/11/18 - O/D request for survey | | GAIC ref: CLMOMVMO000000404

Dear Sir/Mdm,

Thank you for the assignment.

BEST REGARDS,
G.Nivitha | Admin
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-1972 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Ng, Sharon [mailto:Sharon.Ng@sg.gaig.com]

Sent: Monday, 26 November 2018 10:13 AM

To: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Cc: assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>

Subject: FW: Fw: FBG6120L accident on 21/11/18 - O/D request for survey | | GAIC ref: CLMOMVMO000000404

Dear Shirley

Please arrange for OD survey.



Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

From: Ng, Sharon <Sharon.Ng@sg.gaig.com>

Sent: Friday, 30 November 2018 2217 PM

To: Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

Subject: RE: Fw: FBG6120L accident on 21/11/18 - O/D request for survey || GAIC ref:
CLMOMVMO000000404

Dear Denise

Dear Denise

Our check with the rest of surveyors advise MV in the region of $3600. Can you confirm the MV for this veh again?

Regards
Sharon Ng
Great American

From: Denise Tay (LKKAuto) <denisetay @lkkauto.com>

Sent: Friday, November 30,2018 1:16 PM

To: Motor Claims <MotorClaims@sg.gaig.com>

Cc: Ngian, Kelvyna <Kelwna.Ngian@sg.gaig.com:-; Ng, Sharon <Sharon.Ng@sg.gaig.com>
Subject: [External] RE: Fw: FBG6120L accident on 21/11/18 - O/D request for survey | | GAIC ref:
CLMOMVMO000000404

Dear Sharon,

Kindly advise on authorization.

Best Regards,

Denise Tay | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: denisetay@|kkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

sent: Thursday, 29 November 2018 9:48 AM

To: 'Motor Claims' <MotorClaims@sg.gaig.com>

Subject: RE: Fw: FBG6120L accident on 21/11/18 - O/D request for survey || GAIC ref: CLMOMVM000000404
Dear Sharon,

We have checked with repairer, they agree on repair up to max limit $3,400

Please advise on the authorization.

Best Regards,



Denise Taz (LKKAutO) = e

From: Ng, Sharon <Sharon.Ng@sg.gaig.com>

Sent: Monday, 3 December 2018 4:38 PM

To: Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

Subject: RE: Fw: FBG6120L accident on 21/11/18 - O/D request for survey || GAIC ref:
CLMOMVMO000000404

Dear Denise

Called Mr Teo (Leong Seng) and he has agreed to repair at $2,900. Excess: $750. OD authorized.
Please check your MV again and update correctly in your final report.

Thanks & Regards,
Sharon Ng
Great American

From: Ng, Sharon

Sent: Friday, November 30, 2018 2:17 PM

To: 'Denise Tay (LKKAuto)' <denisetay@lkkauto.com>

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

From: Denise Tay (LKKAuto) <denisetay@Ilkkauto.com>

Sent: Friday, November 30, 2018 1:16 PM

To: Motor Claims <MotorClaims@sg.gaig.com>

Cc: Ngian, Kelvyna <Kelvyna.Ngian@sg.gaig.com>; Ng, Sharon <Sharon.Ng@sg.gaig.com>
Subject: [External] RE: Fw: FBG6120L accident on 21/11/18 - O/D request for survey || GAIC ref:
CLMOMVMO000000404

Dear Sharon,

Kindly advise on authorization.

Best Regards,

Denise Tay | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: denisetay@Ilkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Denise Tay (LKKAuto)
Sent: Thursday, 29 November 2018 9:48 AM



Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

From: leongseng <leongsen@singnet.com.sg>
Sent: Thursday, 20 December 2018 5:45 PM
To: SUR

Subject: Re: FBG6120 marked estimate

Dear Sir/Mdm

Pls refer to our email dated 5/12/18,
Kindly check and keep us posted of your recommended COR.
Thanks

csteo

From: leongseng

Sent: Wednesday, December 5, 2018 1:08 PM
To: Lkk survey

Subject: FBG6120 marked estimate

Dear Sir/Mdm
Pls find enclosed FBG6120L marked estimate,
Kindly check and confirm COR

Pls find below are our working on COR

parts $3530.00
less 10% ($353.00)
$3177.00
net items & labour $ 885.00
sub total $4062.00
less 20% ($812.40)
total $3249.60

Based on our above working, COR shall be around lump sum $3200.00. But as we had agreed earlier, we
will work on lump sum $2900.00.

Kindly confirm COR.
Thanks

csteo



Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

=
From: Denise Tay (LKKAuto)
Sent: Wednesday, 26 December 2018 2:18 PM
To: leongseng; SUR
Subject: RE: FBG6120 marked estimate
Attachments: estimate.pdf
Dear Sir,

Please find below are our working on COR

parts $3530.00
less 10% ($353.00)
$3177.00
net items & labour $ 735.00
subtotal $3912.00
less 20% ($782.40)
total $3,129.60

We will confirm on finalize amount at lump sum $2,900/- with 5 working days.

Please submit your relevant documents directly to Great America Insurance.

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

Sent: Thursday, 20 December 2018 5:46 PM

To: leongseng <leongsen@singnet.com.sg>; SUR <sur@Ikkauto.com>
Subject: RE: FBG6120 marked estimate

Dear Sir,

Let me check and get back to you

Best Regards,

Denise Tay | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: denisetay@Ikkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)
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1 UBI AVE 1, #01.25 PAYA UBI INDUSTRIAL PARK, SINGAPORE 408933 TEL : (065) 62563561 FAX : (065) 62564315
Your Ref: CLMOMVMO000000404 Date: 27/11/2018

Our Ref: CS/GAI18021292/T1td3

The Motor Claims Department
GREAT AMERICAN INSURANCE COMPANY

Dear Sirs/Mdm

PRELIMINARY ADVICE OF VEHICLE NO._FBG 6120L .

Please be informed that we had conducted the inspection of the above-mentioned vehicle
on 26/11/2018 at the premises of M/s __Leong Seng Motor__ and have the following
to report: -

Workshop Estimate Amount :S§ 4.973.00
Revised Estimate Amount : S$ 2.791.50
“Check” Items Amount : S§ 1.415.50
Market Value :S$ 4.800.00
LTA Reimbursement Value : S§ 682.00
Nett Value : S§ 4.118.00
Description of Damage: —

The vehicle sustained at the n/s, o/s front

portion. - ( | }jﬁ front

Comments/ Present Status:
Damage consistent

Yours faithfully
Taufikh
Motor Surveyor



11/27/2018

> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner ID Type:

Owner 1D:

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Output:
Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):

QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

The information contained herein is correct as at 27 Nov 2018

PARF/COE Rebate Enquiry

Company
0882K

FBG6120L

No

27 Nov 2018
YAMAHA

YBR 125 MANUAL
White

2012
E3J2E004798
LBPKE1782C0005351
$1,285.00

12 Sep 2012

12 Sep 2012

1

$193.00

No

$0.00

11Sep 2022

D - Motorcycle
10

$1,801.00
$682.00
$682.00

OK

nnps:.wn.rta.gov.sgmarvruacuomenqmreneDaleuyvunucueroreuer&g:npm FFUNU | IUN_IUSFUSU4UUY | |



MNA418151265 / National Assessment Centre Services - Sukil Merah
ENTRY DATE & TIME: 22/11/2018 12:02
SUBMITTED BY: ROSLI BIN ABDUL WAHAB

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT
IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Please report r.orfecllx the details of the accident to speed up the claims process.

2. This Form must be completed by the Policyholder and/or the Authorised Driver.

3. Information provided must be as truthful and accurate as possible. Any wilful misrepresentation or witholding of material facts may allow insurance companies to
repudiate policy liability.

4. The issue and acceptance of this Form by insurance companies is not an admission of policy liability on the part of the insurance companies.

5. Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation.

6. This report will be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Records Management Centre established by the General Insurance Association of Singapare (GIA) for
archiving and that copies of this repart will, for a fee, be made available upon application by interested parties

7. By the lodgement of this report to the insurers, you hereby consent to the archiving of this report at the centre and to copies of the report being made available
aforesaid.

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Report

Date Of Accident

Exact Location Of Accident
Country/State of Loss

22/11/2018 12:02
21/11/2018 08:40

PIE TOWARDS TUAS EXIT 1
SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

Vehicle Registration Number

Insured/Policyholder
Name Of Registered Owner
Co Reg No

Email Address

Mobile Phone No
Alternative Phone No
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer

Model

Exacl Purpose for which vehicle was being used at

time of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy

for repair to your vehicle?

If No, Please state action to be taken

Vehicle Category
Insurance Company

Name of Insurance Company

Type Of Coverage
Fleet Policy

Policy Number
Cover Note Number
Driver

Name of Driver
NRIC No

Date Of Birth
Occupation

Date Of Driving Pass
Driving Experience
Gender

Mobile Number

Fax Number
Contact Number
EMail Address

FBGB120L

CERTIS CISCO AUXILIARY POLICE FORCE PTELTD
200900882K

NOEMAIL

(LOCAL) +65-82019069

OFFICE-82019069

YAMAHA
YBR125-124CC (M)

WORKING PURPOSES

YES

MOTORCYCLE

GREAT AMERICAN INSURANCE COMPANY
COMPREHENSIVE
NO

MT20171641

KAMSANI BIN MD AMIN
S7212206B

16/03/1972

OUTDOOR

04/02/1997

21 YEARS AND 9 MONTHS
MALE

(LOCAL) +65-82019069

OTHERS-82019069
NOEMAIL

Page 10of 19



Address

Postcode
Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company
If No, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own
Vehicle

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident

Weather Conditions

Road Surface

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident?
Number of vehicles involved in the accident

Was any body injured in the Accident?

Was any injured conveyed to hospital by
ambulance?

Was any other material or property damaged?

I have been approached by unknown person(s)
soliciting/offering accident claims assistance.

Number of Passengers (Including Driver)
Passenger 1

Details of Police Action

Was the accident reported to the police?

If Yes,Please state which Police Station

Was notice of intended Prosecution given?

If Yes,against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

PLEASE REFER TO SKETCH PLAN
Attachment(s)

Are accident photos available for attachment?
Was there any video captured by Car Camera?
Was there any audio recorded?

BLK 745 WOODLANDS CIRCLE

#11-745
730745
YES

NO COLLISION
RAINING
WET

NO
1
NO

NO
NO
NO
2

NAME:
GENDER:

NO

NO

YES
NO
NO

o AZIM
: MALE

Page 2 of 19
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Accident Sketch Plan
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SKETOM PLAN

Accident Sketch Plan

DISCRIBE CIRCUMSTANCES OF THE ACCIDENT
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Leong Seng Motor Pte Ltd

Blk 1006 Bukit Merah Lane 2
#01-08 Singapore 159762

Tel: 62737469 Fax: 62727669 r
Veh No : FBG6120L
Model : YBR125
/N Parts Description QTY |List Price Nett Price Remark
1 |Top cowling $  180.00 s
2 |Wind shield S 75.00 s~
3 [Headlamp assy S 220.00 ™
4 |Headlamp stay S  110.00 % —
5 [Meter assy S 480.00 A"
6 |Front signal lamp $ 30.00 wAf~
7 |Handle bar S 105.00 {-‘I‘/' 7
8 [Handle grip S 25.00 cud —
9 |Brake lever S 25.00 Bl ”
10 [Mirror S 40.00 Gt
11 |Front fender $  120.00 A
12 |Front fork assy S  720.00 )bb: 7 _ i
13 |Fork under bracket S  285.00 R ¥
14 |Front wheel rim S 420.00 b~ 7
15 |Front wheel bearing 2 |$ 50.00 YA
16 |Front wheel axle S 85.00 dd-
17 |Brake pedal S 90.00 X w
18 [Front footrest bar $  120.00 b{ -~
19 |Front footrest rubber S 30.00 11—
20 |Exhaust slider 5 52.00 af
21 |Exhaust protector S 98.00 q4qd—-
22 |Exhaust lower guard S 75.00 ,{4 ~
23 |Exhaust pipe et = 1830 $  520.00 |
24 [Tail cover 1/ - 21}) - $  235.00 R
25 [Rear signal lamp T e $  30.00 x "
26 |Rear top box -417 $ 190.00 | af 7
27 |Front no plate Al 2,799 40 S 15.00 [ end
28 [Co logo sticker RIS $ 5000 | ke —
29 |Respray fender, tail cover A e S 200.00| /5°-
30 |Repair alignment phad [ S 25000 | /50 R\
31 |Towing 2 way S 12000| &°
32 |Labour $ 350.00| 250
33 Taupln 1415 W
34 £x 4350
35 No f‘?“’”}gf R the Re lhn fr“:ifnmmn
36 ?a}n/fsewwm !
37 > r:_'\ :;;m ”a:agr-d ﬂaﬂtﬁr”urrng resufvey
38 * Third Pﬂl‘) surve lsjon it ::‘lnlr;rrd;:.|4°-_h~
39 /ZM«/W.‘ Ad?"’ rePAY *No '”ﬁ modificqtion(s) is allowed
$n rLe ”du.,“}o \Q'L '-'-Wbreﬂ Ir:?|za‘| ap?égl ﬂo?%gs?r?ﬂe ﬂ;;a%ZS
ess 1
Aeknowledged by “"93"“3 798.00
Signature; JI,ﬂ)?
Dade;




Leong Seng Motor Pte Ltd

Blk 1006 Bukit Merah Lane 2
#01-08 Singapore 159762

Tel: 62737469 Fax: 62727669

Veh No : FBG6120L
Model : YBR125

/N Parts Description QTY |List Price Nett Price Remark
1 |Top cowling $  180.00 s

2 |Wind shield S 75.00 i~
3 |Headlamp assy S  220.00 ak?
4 |Headlamp stay $ 110.00 % —
5 |Meter assy $  480.00 A
6 |Front signal lamp S 30.00 wA~
7 |Handle bar < Bl 7 $  105.00 T

8 |Handle grip S 25.00 cud —
9 |Brake lever S 25.00 o i
10 [Mirror S 40.00 ad ™
11 |Front fender $  120.00 cd

12 [Front forkassy <— B¢ 7 S 720.00 b LT

13 |Fork under bracket $  285.00 Ry
14 |Front wheel rim < M $  420.00 7

15 |Front wheel bearing 2 |S 50.00 4

16 |Front wheel axle $ 85.00 dd -
17 |Brake pedal S 90.00 X

18 |Front footrest bar S 120.00 b{-~
19 |Front footrest rubber S 30.00 -
20 |Exhaust slider S 52.00 e —
21 |Exhaust protector S 98.00 dqd—-
22 |Exhaust lower guard $ 75.00 A4 |
23 |Exhaust pipe $  520.00 kA~
24 |Tail cover S 235.00 K}ﬂ
25 |Rear signal lamp S 30.00 ¥

26 |Rear top box S 190.00 | af 7
27 |Front no plate $ 15.00 | ed—
28 |Co logo sticker S 5000 | Aec—
29 |Respray fender, tail cover S 200.00| /g©-
30 |Repair alignment phe?e [ S 25000 | /Se 7
31 [Towing 2 way - $ 12000 &0

32 |Labour $ 350.00| 250-
33 Touhln 41415 ¥

34 £y {3150

35 Nod Bdhorisy

36 26]11]18 @ SYT .

37 F) r:i : !

38 -

39 fuonrwy MFr wipalv

S 1,175.00

] l
sar Ll -

S 4,220.00

S 3,798.00




' Vd V4 LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Bl B B 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. No: 199607198R GST Req. No. 19-9607198-R
Affillated to Federation Internationale Des Experts En Automobile
GREAT AMERICAN INSURANCE COMPANY Ref : CS/GAI18021292/T1td3e2
I
#16-01 CENTENNIAL TOWER Date: 28-12-2018
SINGAPORE 039190
Code: GAl
iz Policy Particulars :- OWN DAMAGE
Insured Veh. Veh. Inspected FBG 6120L
Policy No. MT20171641 Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. CLMOMVMO000000404 Excess ($) 750.00
Assign From SHARON NG Assign Date 26/11/2018
2. Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model YAMAHA YBR 125 c.c 124
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2012
Chassis No. LBPKE1782C0005351 Colour WHITE
Odometer 23548 Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification NIL
General GOOD
<! Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |2.75R18 SAKURA 5mm
L/H Front Tyre mm
R/H Rear Tyre |2.75R18 METZELER 5mm
L/H Rear Tyre mm
4, Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE O/S BODY AND FRONT PORTION.
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS.
5. General Information
Accident Date  21/11/2018 ]Inspection Date 26/11/2018
Survey held at LEONG SENG MOTOR PTE LTD
BLK 1006, BUKIT MERAH LANE 2
#01-08
ALEXANDRA VILLAGE
SINGAPORE 159762.
5a. Remarks
A)THE MARKET VALUE IS S$3,600.00(EST. AVERAGE)
B)IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE AUTHORISED REPAIRS.

5b. Estimate Days of Repair

IESTIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR: 5 Working Days
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

.H; :; ; 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
- TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R Page No.:1 of 2
ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. FBG 6120L
'Estimate By | Our Adjusted
Qty Description of Parts Condition Wo rksho’p?sy)) . (31,
REPLACEMENT OF PARTS
1|TOP COWLING CRACKED 180.00 180.00
1|WIND SHIELD CRACKED 75.00 75.00
1|HEADLAMP ASSY cuT 220.00 220.00
1|HEADLAMP STAY BENT 110.00 110.00
1|METER ASSY cut 480.00 480.00
1|FRONT SIGNAL LAMP cut 30.00 30.00
1|HANDLE BAR BENT 105.00 105.00
1|HANDLE GRIP cut 25.00 25.00
1|BRAKE LEVER Cut 25.00 25.00
1|MIRROR CcuT 40.00 40.00
1|FRONT FENDER cuTt 120.00 120.00
1|FRONT FORK ASSY BENT 720.00 720.00
1|FORK UNDER BRACKET TO REPAIR SEE 285.00 -
LABOUR
1|FRONT WHEEL RIM BENT 420.00 420.00
2|FRONT WHEEL BEARING NOT NECESSARY 50.00 -
1|FRONT WHEEL AXLE DENTED 85.00 85.00
1|BRAKE PEDAL NOT NECESSARY 90.00 -
1|FRONT FOOTREST BAR BENT 120.00 120.00
1|FRONT FOOTREST RUBBER TORN 30.00 30.00
1|EXHAUST SLIDER CcuT 52.00 52.00
1|EXHAUST PROTECTOR DENTED 98.00 98.00
1|EXHAUST LOWER GUARD DENTED 75.00 75.00
1|EXHAUST PIPE BENT 520.00 520.00
1|TAIL COVER TO REPAIR SEE 235.00 -
LABOUR
1|REAR SIGNAL LAMP NOT NECESSARY 30.00 -
LESS 10% DISCOUNT -422.00 -353.00
3,798.00 3,177.00
SPECIAL NETT ITEMS
1|REAR TOP BOX (SN) cut 190.00 180.00

Report Ref No. CS/GAI18021292/T1td3e2
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

BdiB BE B 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R Page No.:2 of 2
Estimate Our Adjusted
Qty Description of Parts Condition Wo rkshop’?sy)) (51)
1|FRONT NO PLATE (SN) CcuT 15.00 15.00
1|CO LOGO STICKER (SN) NECESSARY 50.00 50.00
255.00 255.00
LABOUR
RESPRAY FENDER, TAIL COVER 200.00 150.00
REPAIR ALIGNMENT NOT NECESSARY 250.00 -
TOWING 2 WAY 120.00 80.00
LABOUR. INCLUSIVE OF THE REPAIR OF FORK UNDER 350.00 250.00
BRACKET AND TAIL COVER.
920.00 480.00
GRAND TOTAL 4,973.00 3,912.00
RECOMMENDED COST OF LUMP SUM REPAIRS 2,900.00
(TO ITS PRE-ACCIDENT CONDITION)
LESS EXCESS -750.00
NETT LIABILITY 2,150.00

Report Ref No. CS/GAI18021292/T1td3e2

W‘

MOHAMAD TAUFIKH

M.MATAI, AMSAE-A

Automotive Assessor

KL

ADRIAN LING WAI PING

B.Eng,AMSOE,AMIRTE,AMSAE-A M.MATAI

Licensed Appraiser

DISCLAIMER OF LIABILITY TO THIRD PARTIES:- This Report is made solely for the use and benefit of the Client named on the front page of this Report.




